
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

JULY 11, 2017 AT 6:45 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

AGENDA

If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance.

Full Planning Commission agendas and packets are available online at www.cityofcordova.net.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

Chair Tom McGann, Commissioners Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Allen 

Roemhildt, Mark Frohnapfel, Heath Kocan, and Nancy Bird

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (voice vote)

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (voice vote)

a. Minutes of June 13, 2017 Public Hearing ...........................................................................................Page 2

b. Minutes of June 13, 2017 Regular Meeting ........................................................................................Page 3

c. Record excused absences for Scott Pegau and Heath Kocan from the June 13, 2017 Regular 

Meeting

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

6. CORRESPONDENCE

a. Letter from State of Alaska DOT ........................................................................................................Page 5

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Guest Speakers

b. Audience comments regarding agenda items (3 minutes per speaker)

8. PLANNER’S REPORT ..........................................................................................................................Page 7

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Final Plat Approval for Tract E, Whitshed Road Mile 5, Anderson Lot Subdivision ........................Page 8

10. PENDING CALENDAR

a. July 2017 Calendar ..............................................................................................................................Page 14

b. August 2017 Calendar .........................................................................................................................Page 15

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT

Chair

Tom McGann

Commissioners

Scott Pegau

John Baenen

Allen Roemhildt

Mark Frohnapfel

Heath Kocan

Nancy Bird

City Planner

Samantha Greenwood

Assistant Planner

Leif Stavig



Planning Commission Public Hearing - Minutes
June 13, 2017
Page 1 of 1

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING

JUNE 13, 2017 AT 6:30 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tom McGann called the Planning Commission Public Hearing to order at 6:30 PM on June 13, 
2017 in Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chair Tom McGann and Commissioners John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt, 
Mark Frohnapfel, and Nancy Bird. Scott Pegau and Heath Kocan were absent.

Also present was City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Leif Stavig.

3 people were in the audience.

3. PUBLIC HEARING

a. Final Plat Approval for Subdivision of Lots 1-4. Block 42, Plat 11-1

Sharon Ermold, 706 Eighth Street, was interested in what the development of the lots would look 
like. She has talked to Leo Americus about his plans and at this time she doesn’t have any concerns.   

Dave O’Brien, 701 Ninth Street, said he looks at the lot out of his window every morning. It used 
to be an eyesore, but the city cleaned it up. When the previous owner sold the lot to the city, he did 
so for $10 to settle a bill with the hospital. He would like to see if the money from the land sale went 
to the hospital. He did not know how close a building could be to the alley. There is a drainage ditch 
in the alley and he was concerned about anything filling up the ditch.  

M/Bird S/Frohnapfel to recess.
With no objection, the hearing was recessed.

The Public Hearing came back to order at 6:44 PM.

4. ADJOURNMENT

M/Roemhildt S/Bird to adjourn the Public Hearing at 6:45 PM.
With no objection, the hearing was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________
Tom McGann, Vice Chair

____________________________
Leif Stavig, Assistant Planner 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

2 of 15

planner2
DRAFT



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

June 13, 2017

Page 1 of 2

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

JUNE 13, 2017 AT 6:45 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tom McGann called the Planning Commission Regular Meeting to order at 6:45 PM on June 13, 2017 in 

Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chair Tom McGann and Commissioners John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt, Mark 

Frohnapfel, and Nancy Bird. Scott Pegau and Heath Kocan were absent.

Also present was City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Leif Stavig.

0 people were in the audience.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

M/Frohnapfel S/Bird to approve the agenda.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-0.

Yea: McGann, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Bird

Absent: Pegau, Kocan

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

a. Minutes of April 11, 2017 Regular Meeting

b. Minutes of May 9, 2017 Public Hearing

c. Minutes of May 16, 2017 Work Session

d. Minutes of May 16, 2017 Public Hearing

e. Minutes of May 16, 2017 Special Meeting

f. Record excused absence for Heath Kocan from the April 11, 2017 Regular Meeting

M/Bird S/Roemhildt to approve the consent calendar.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-0.

Yea: McGann, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Bird

Absent: Pegau, Kocan

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

McGann said that he did a conceptual drawing for Leo Americus. He doesn’t plan on building the house. He 

doesn’t think it is a conflict, but put it out to the commission and would be happy to step aside if they wanted. 

There was unanimous consent from the commission that there was not a conflict.

6. CORRESPONDENCE

a. Letter from Becky Chapek

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Guest Speakers

b. Audience comments regarding agenda items

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

3 of 15

planner2
DRAFT



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

June 13, 2017

Page 2 of 2

8. PLANNER’S REPORT

Greenwood said the land sale on Chase Avenue passed City Council. It would probably take a while, but she 

would keep them updated. 

Greenwood said that they had received a couple of different requests from the state for capital project requests 

for federal funding. Stavig said the projects they submitted were the South Harbor Rebuild, Cordova City Streets 

Improvements Phase II, and the Crater Lake Power and Water Project. Bird said it would be more accurate to 

call the funding federal infrastructure funding. 

Greenwood said that Cordova Telephone Cooperative was working on a Conditional Use Permit for a cell phone 

tower near Crater Lake.

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Final Plat Approval for Subdivision of Lots 1-4, Block 42, Plat 11-1

M/Frohnapfel S/Baenen to recommend to City Council to approve the final plat request for Subdivision of 

Lots 1-4, Block 42, Plat 11-1.

Frohnapfel said that anything they can do to make more buildable lots that conform should move ahead. 

Baenen said the plat was cleaning up four of undersized lots. He commented that there were many small and 

irregularly shaped lots in the surrounding area. McGann said the city stands to gain from the plat.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-0.

Yea: McGann, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Bird

Absent: Pegau, Kocan

10. PENDING CALENDAR

McGann asked if the commission wanted to change the meeting time. The commission agreed to make no 

changes to the meeting time.

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS

Frohnapfel said he saw addressing was on the Planning Department’s board. 

McGann thanked the commission for their work. 

13. ADJOURNMENT

M/Frohnapfel S/Baenen to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 7:37 PM.

With no objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

____________________________

Leif Stavig, Assistant Planner 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

4 of 15

planner2
DRAFT



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

5 of 15



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

6 of 15



Planner’s Report
To: Planning Commission

From: Planning Staff

Date: 7/11/2017

Re: Recent Activities and Updates

 Four building permits issued since the last meeting. 

 Working with ADOT on replacement of Fleming Spit culverts. Land acquisition, engineering for 

relocating 16-inch water line and tracking for reimbursement. 

 Adams Avenue grant is still working through state environmental process.

 Research the possibility of Cordova becoming a deferred community from state Fire and Life Safety 

Plan Review. The amount of training, certification and required local programs would be infeasible 

for City Fire Marshal.

 Provided information to the public on multiple inquiries about building, land disposal, plats, setbacks, 

and zoning regulations.

 Finalized plans for tsunami public event during Salmon Jam. 3 state employees will be coming with 

the earthquake simulator. 2 employees and 1 photographer will be coming from FEMA Region 10 

office for the event.

 Working with CTC and CEC on utility easement on city land near Crater Lake. 

 Submitted write up for Governor’s request for future legislative infrastructure funding. 

 Tracking grant and loan balance for post LT2 projects.

 Received reviewed RFP for rural funding grant/loan for landfill work. 

 Developing 2018 budget for City Manager.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

7 of 15



Final Plat Approval for Tract E, Whitshed Road Mile 5, Anderson Lot Subdivision

Page 1 of 2

AGENDA ITEM # 9a

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 7/11/2017

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 7/5/17

ITEM: Final Plat Approval for Tract E, Whitshed Road Mile 5, Anderson Lot 

Subdivision

NEXT STEP: Motion

      

_____ INFORMATION

__X__ MOTION

_____   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

Requested Actions: Final Plat Approval

Applicant: Duke Anderson

Owner: Eyak Corporation

Address: Whitshed Road Mile 5

Zoning: Unrestricted 

Attachments: Location Map 

Application

Final Plat

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Staff recommend that the commission recommend to City Council that the request for final plat approval 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

8 of 15



Final Plat Approval for Tract E, Whitshed Road Mile 5, Anderson Lot Subdivision

Page 2 of 2

be approved.

“I move to recommend to City Council to approve the final plat request for Tract E, Whitshed Road Mile 

5, Anderson Lot Subdivision.”

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

N/A

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

This plat is creating one 1.5 acre SLUP lot adjacent to four other subdivided lots.

  

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

No legal review required.

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

N/A

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

Staff findings:

1. The proposed plat conforms to the Comprehensive Plan Policies and serves the public use, health, 

and safety.

2. There are no known physical conditions present which may be hazardous to the future inhabitants 

of these tracts.

           

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

9 of 15



WHITSHED ROAD

±
0 250 500125

Feet

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

10 of 15



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

11 of 15



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

12 of 15



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

13 of 15



S
U

N
D

A
Y

F
IR

S
T

 D
A

Y
 O

F
 W

E
E

K

S
u
n
d
ay

M
o
n
d
ay

T
u
es

d
ay

W
ed

n
es

d
ay

T
h
u
rs

d
ay

F
ri

d
ay

S
at

u
rd

ay

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
4

0
5

0
6

0
7

0
8

C
it

y
 C

lo
se

d
 -

 F
o

u
rt

h
 o

f 
J

u
ly

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
R

eg
u

la
r

M
ee

ti
n

g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

0
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

6
:3

0
 P

M
 -

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

P
u

b
li

c 
H

ea
ri

n
g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

6
:4

5
 P

M
 -

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

6
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 P
ar

k
s 

an
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
C

M
C

 B
o

ar
d

 R
eg

u
la

r

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

M
ee

ti
n

g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

(C
C

M
C

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 R

o
o

m
)

3
0

3
1

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
4

0
5

2
0

1
7

J
U

L
Y

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

14 of 15



S
U

N
D

A
Y

F
IR

S
T

 D
A

Y
 O

F
 W

E
E

K

S
u
n
d
ay

M
o
n
d
ay

T
u
es

d
ay

W
ed

n
es

d
ay

T
h
u
rs

d
ay

F
ri

d
ay

S
at

u
rd

ay

3
0

3
1

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
4

0
5

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
R

eg
u

la
r

M
ee

ti
n

g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

0
6

0
7

0
8

0
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

6
:3

0
 P

M
 -

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 H
ar

b
o

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n

R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
 B

)

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 S
ch

o
o

l 
B

o
ar

d
 R

eg
u

la
r

M
ee

ti
n

g

(H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l 

L
ib

ra
ry

)

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
R

eg
u

la
r

M
ee

ti
n

g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
C

M
C

 B
o

ar
d

 R
eg

u
la

r

M
ee

ti
n

g

(C
C

M
C

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 R

o
o

m
)

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

0
1

0
2

6
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 P
ar

k
s 

an
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

0
3

0
4

0
5

0
6

0
7

0
8

0
9

2
0
1
7
A
U
G
U
S
T

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11, 2017

15 of 15


	07-11-17 Agenda_0
	06-13-17 Public Hearing Minutes_0
	06-13-17 Regular Meeting Minutes_0
	AKDOTLetter
	07_11_2017_Planners Report_0
	Memo - AndersonSubdivision_0
	Duke
	Application for packet
	Duke Anderson Plat for pack
	July Calendar
	August Calendar

